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Sticky Note
721-Town Garage Maintenance should be 18750.00 due to needing to reinstall internet to building.
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From: Browne, Charlie
To: Baumgartner, Lynne
Cc: Graves, Bob
Subject: Quarterly Billing
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 6:25:33 AM

Hi Lynne,

I spoke with Brenda about quarterly billing and she 
thinks quarterly billing is always good for the town's
cash flow.

However, due to the increased work load this creates
it would be necessary for you to hire an assistant
for about 20 hours a week. 

Charlie

mailto:accountant@hinsdalema.gov
mailto:Treasurer@hinsdalema.gov
mailto:town.administrator@hinsdalema.gov
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Graves, Bob 

From: Select Board Assistant 

Sent: 

To: 

Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:19 AM 

Baumgartner, Lynne 

Cc: Graves, Bob; Browne, Charlie 

Subject: RE: Cardboard Compactor - RDP funds 

Good morning, 

The used paper com pa or is $14,000, and we wo Id only have $2,500 of the RDP grant to use toward it. I bought the 

recycled paper, paper owels, bag tags, and tran er station permits with the money from the grant. I discussed the 

compactor at length ith Linda. 

Best, 

Clarissa 

From: Baumgartner, Lynne <Treasurer@hinsdalema.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:28 AM 
To: Select Board Assistant <Select.Board@hinsdalema.gov> 

Cc: Graves, Bob <Town.Administrator@hinsdalema.gov>; Browne, Charlie <Accountant@hinsdalema.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cardboard Compactor - RDP funds 

Good Morning, did you discuss this with Linda Cernik and look up the vendor to see if it covered to be positive? 

I am pretty sure that to use RDP grant funds, we do not need a capital request. Is it less than $4,900 ? 

We cannot spend that money that we receive each year, entirely on recycled copy paper. 

Jamie said it takes Barton Wappes 4 hours each week to continue using the compactor that we have currently. 

From: Select Board Assistant 

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:05 PM 

To: Baumgartner, Lynne <Treasurer@hinsdalema.gov> 

Cc: Graves, Bob <Town.Administrator@hinsdalema.gov> 

Subject: RE: Cardboard Compactor 

I have a quote for a used one. We can use the RDP grant, but I am sure it will not get approved because there are so 

many capital requests this year. 

From: Baumgartner, Lynne <Treasurer@hinsdalema.gov> 

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:46 PM 

To: Select Board Assistant <Select.Board@hinsdalema.gov> 

Cc: Graves, Bob <Town.Administrator@hinsdalema.gov> 

Subject: Cardboard Compactor 

Clarissa, 

Barry O'Keefe asked me if you have had any luck searching for a new or used compactor for the cardboard. 

I am not sure if you can use the Recycle Dividends Program to obtain. 
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Robert
Sticky Note
We need an Article to allow us to apply the funds remaining in Trial Balance Fund 25 to Phase II of the Schnopp Road Project.
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